
   

 

MEMORANDUM – WINTER PARK TRUST BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

TO: City Council 

CC:  

FROM: Esther Lee Leach 

DATE: 01/26/2024 

PURPOSE: City Council Member Appointment for Winter Park Trust Board of Directors 

PROCESS: City Council Confirmation  

PROJECT: N/A 

NEXT STEPS: City Council Confirmation 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION:  
WINTER PARK TRUST BOARD OF DIRECTORS         STAFF: Dennis Wegienek, Department of Finance 
 
 
CURRENT BOARD STATUS: 1 APPOINTMENT  
 
To review and accept funds transfers from Winter Park Trust into the City and County of Denver. 

The Mayor appoints, and City Council confirms 3 trustees, each serving a four (4) year term.  The trustees can be from 
the public or private sector. Councilman Chris Herndon was the previous City Council Member on the Trust Board.  

 
The Mayor has approved the appointment of Councilwoman Amanda Sandoval 
 
 
APPOINTMENT CANDIDATE 
    
Amanda Sandoval for a term: 02/01/2024 - 01/31/2028 or until a successor is duly appointed  
  
 
CURRENT BOARD 
 
Wende Reoch, Denver (F)(C) - 10-18-21- 04-30-24 
     
Kevin Tsai, Denver (M)(Asian) - 10-18-21- 04-30-25   
 
 
 
 
 
 


